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Building Inspections - Re: BP Application for 25 Church Avenue, Peaks Island [MCLANE-
-.FID1398198]

From: Building Inspections

To: Carol Holahan

Date: 7/21/2014 12:43 PM

Subject: Re: BP Application for 25 Church Avenue, Peaks Island [MCLANE--.FID1398198]
CC: Building Inspections

Hi

On this property, you are actually doing a change of use to include the installation of new equipment (not
updating equipment like the other property you sent-1 city center.) This does include the additional cost of a
Certificate of Occupancy, which is currently $100.

Our fees did go up on 7/1 and your total amount due is $499 (3100 for C of O and $399 for the construction
cost)
The fees went to $25 for first $1000 worth of work and $11 for the remainder of each $1000 worth of work.

We received a check for this property in the amount of $370 (which was the old amount for the work alone.)
Before this permit can move forward, we will need the remainder, $129 before this can move forward. Thank
you.

>>> "Holahan, Carol" <Carol.Holahan@MCLANE.com> 7/16/2014 3:25 PM >>>
Dear Inspections Division:

On behalf of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, attached please find the following documents
in support of its application for a commercial building permit for the installation of wireless
telecommunications equipment at the Brackett Memorial Methodist Church at 25 Church Avenue on Peaks
Island:

e  Application;
e T 1Title Sheet;
e 71 PlotPlan;
e Z2 Proposed Site Plan and Steeple Plan;
e Z3 Proposed East Elevation; and
e  Letter of Authorization from Property Owner.
A check in the amount of $370 has been mailed today via the U.S. Postal Service to cover the application fees.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions in this regard.

Very truly yours,
Carol Holahan

Carol J. Holahan, Esq.
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300 TradeCenter, Suite 700
Woburn, MA 01801

Direct Dial: (781) 904-2684
Fax: (781) 904-2701
carol.holahan@mclane.com

www.mclane.com
With offices in Concord, Manchester and Portsmouth, New Hampshire and Woburn, Massachusetts
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